DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

REGION |
Brev. Canarvacanan, Bmalonan, Pangasinan 2436
DIVISIOnN MEMORANDUM
No. (8% s, 2020
To: ALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
ALL ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS

BSP COORDINATORS

From: DANILO C. SISON, EdD, CESO V
SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Subject: SUBMISSION OF LIST OF INTERESTED PUPILS/STUDENT:TO BECOME SCOUTS

Date: MARCH 9, 2020
PARTICULAR

In reference to the letter of the Regional Director Imelda Samson of the Boy Scouts of the
Philigpines, Lingayen, Pangasinan dated March 2, 2020, the Boy Scouts of the Philippines in partnership
with other stakeholders will sponsor deserving pupils/students (poor but would like to be scouts who
cannot afford to pay membership registration fee).

In view of this, all BSP school coordinators are advised to submit the names of at least eight(8)

pupils/students who are interested to join the movement. The list must be submitted to Mr. Virgilio B.
Selga, BSP Division Coordinator for consolidation on or before March 13 2020, 5:00 pm.

For your information and immediate compliance.
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